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SAHRA HERITAGE OFFICERS AND APPLICATION NOTICES

To whom it may concern,

Please take note of the following details with regards to section 38 development applications
submitted to SAHRA with regards to the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites (APM) Unit/
Maritime and underwater Cultural Heritage (MUCH) Built Environment Unit (BEU) unit and the
Heritage Objects Unit (HOU).

Gauteng Province Mr. Andrew Salomon | asalomon@sahra.org.za 021 202 8662

Free State Province Mr. Sityhilelo sngcatsha@sahra.org.za 021 202 8663
Ngcatsha

North West Province Mr. Elijah Dumisani EKatsetse@sahra.org.za 021 462 4502
Kaketse

Mpumalanga and Ms. Nokukhanya nkhumalo@sarha.org.za 021 202 8654

Limpopo Province Khumalo

Northern Cape Ms. Natasha Higgitt nhiggitt@sahra.org.za 021 202 8660

Province

National Heritage Site | Ms. Palmira De pdealmeida@sahra.org,za | 0212028644

(Structures) Almeida

Below the high-water | Ms Briege Williams bwilliams@sahra.org.za 021 202 8688
mark, within harbours,

or ininland lakes and

rivers

With regards to permit applications:

Section 27 and 35 Mr. Elijah Dumisani EKatsetse@sahra.org.za 021 462 4502
archaeological permits Kaketse

Section 27 and 35 Dr Ragna Redelstorff rredelstorff@sahra.org.za 021 202 8651
paleontological permits

Section 27 Built Mr Gcobani Sipoyo gsipoyo@sahra.org.za 021 202 8641
Environment

Section 27 Built Mr Nkululeko Ntanzi nntanzi@sahra.org.za 021 202 8667
Environment

Section 27, 34, and 35 Ms Briege Williams bwilliams@sahra.org.za 021 202 8688

permit applications for
work on Maritime and
Underwater Cultural
Heritage resources
Section 32 Permit Mr. Cuan Hahndiek chahndiek@sahra.org.za 021 202 8669
Application
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Section 9 Alienation Mr. Themba Monnye | tmonnye@sahra.org.za 021 202 8700
Section 36 burial Ms Thingahangwi ttshivhase@sahra.org.za

grounds and graves Tshivhase 012 941 4960
exhumation,

relocation, and Ms Annlin Matabane | amatabane@sahra.org.za

repatriation

To assist with planning applications submissions, please note the following:

=  Section 38(1) applications will close from the 4" December 2020 and reopen on 4 January 2021;

* The 30 days commenting period for Section 38(8) applications submitted to SAHRA from the 17"
November 2020 will end in 2021. Please do not expect comments on these applications before
the 15 December 2020. This is in line with section 3 of the NEMA EIA regulations with regards to
Public Commenting Periods closing for the Festive Season i.e. no commenting period may
include the days between 15 December and 5 January;

* Section 9 alienation applications submitted to the HOU unit will close on the 4" December 2020
and reopen on 4 January 2021

=  The SAHRA offices (Cape Town and Pretoria) will be closed from the 24 December 2020 and will
reopen on the 4 January 2020. Please note that staff may take leave before and after those days.

Yours Sincerely,

Adv. Lungisa Malgas
CEO SAHRA
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